Felton

A look into the Valley's past



1901 Felton public school

The Felton Public School in 1901. It stood approximately where Safeway now stands on Highway 9. The school was built in 1893 and was demolished by fire in 1906 and then later rebuilt. It housed nine grades. In the background on the right of the picture is the old Presbyterian Church which is now the Faye Belardi Library on Gushee street. Photo courtesy of Mrs. May Ley.